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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: NOI - Taylor-Boyer - Usuran Resources

1 message

Alan Roberts <alan.roberts@okapiresources.com> Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 3:04 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Ben Vallerine <ben.vallerine@okapiresources.com>

Tim,

Attached are the original documents prior to modifications for your records / review; also attached are scans of the signed & initialed pages from the
copy sent to you.

 

Supplemental information added:

 

1. Added a check box for CO meridian – the rest of the PLSS descriptions are in the NOI cover letter as there was not space on the application
for all the sections.

2. Added volume of material to be moved – estimated at 324 Cu.yds – this is the total for pits and drill holes combined.

 

Our consultant has suggested other potential revisions that we are reviewing but I shall probably wait until you send thru your questions and/or
deficiencies.

 

Sincerely, Alan.

 

Alan A. Roberts
North American Manager

 

 

E:
alan.roberts@okapiresources.com 
 |  
T:
+1 307 256 8930  |
   W:
www.okapiresources.com

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Alan Roberts <alan.roberts@okapiresources.com>

Cc: Ben Vallerine <ben.vallerine@okapiresources.com>

Subject: Re: NOI - Taylor-Boyer - Usuran Resources

 

Thank you Alan.  

 

The two different versions of the application present an enigma as to which is the official copy to review. Our default has been to call the hard copy
the official version as the hard copy will be scanned and entered into our public document
system.

 

What might be best is to provide me with a summary of the changes that are in the electronic format you emailed me and we can call it a
supplement to the original hard copy of the application.  Would that work for you?


 

Tim Cazier, P.E.
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Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

 

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

 

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov

 

 

On Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 12:09 PM Alan Roberts <alan.roberts@okapiresources.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached “electronic filing” for the NOI mailed to you last week – there have been a couple of minor revisions to the document
since I mailed it to you. Our environmental
consultant for this project pointed out some deficiencies. Please let me know if I need to mail you a
revised copy.

Sincerely, Alan.

 

Alan A. Roberts
North American Manager

 

 

E:
alan.roberts@okapiresources.com 
 |  
T:
+1 307 256 8930  |
   W:
www.okapiresources.com

 

3 attachments

NOI Cover letter Nov21 20211117.pdf

1392K

Notice of Intent to Conduct Prospecting 20211117.pdf

1890K

NOI signature pages 20211117.pdf

832K
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